DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Authorizing Issuance of Bonds - Infrastructure and Revitalization Financing District No. 1
(Treasure Island) - Not to Exceed $31,000,000

DATE: September 16, 2025

Resolution supplementing Resolution No. 7-17 and authorizing the issuance and sale by the City and
County of San Francisco Infrastructure and Revitalization Financing District No. 1 (Treasure Island) of one
or more series of bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $31,000,000, approving an
Official Statement, one or more supplements to Indentures of Trust and Continuing Disclosure
Certificates, one or more Bond Purchase Agreements with a joint exercise of powers authority and the
bond underwriter, and other related documents, and making other related determinations.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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